

## EU DOCUMENTATION CENTRES IN FINLAND

### Helsinki University Library

City Centre Campus Library

P.O. Box 53, FI-00014

University of Helsinki

Phone +358 50 415 1168

[miia.koljonen@helsinki.fi](mailto:miia.koljonen@helsinki.fi)



### Turku University Library

Library of Educational and Social Sciences

European Documentation Centre

Assistentinkatu 5, FI-20014

Turun yliopisto

Phone +358 2 333 5919

[kasvyht@utu.fi](mailto:kasvyht@utu.fi)



### University of Eastern Finland Library

Joensuu Campus Library

P.O. Box 107, FI-80101 Joensuu

Phone +358 294 45 8355

[tapani.toivanen@uef.fi](mailto:tapani.toivanen@uef.fi)



ITÄ-SUOMEN YLIOPISTO

### The University of Vaasa, Tritonia

P.O. Box 331, FI-65101 Vaasa

Phone +358 44 024 4302

[eu@tritoniam.fi](mailto:eu@tritoniam.fi)



VAASAN YLIOPISTO

### Jyväskylä University Library

P.O. Box 35 (B), FI-40014 University of Jyväskylä

Phone +358 40 805 3794

[jykneuvonta@library.jyu.fi](mailto:jykneuvonta@library.jyu.fi)



### The Library of Parliament (depository library)

Aurorankatu 6, FI-00102 Eduskunta

Phone +358 9 432 3432

[kirjasto@eduskunta.fi](mailto:kirjasto@eduskunta.fi)



### Lapland University Consortium Library

Lapland University Library

P.O. Box 8123, FI-96101

Rovaniemi

Phone +358 40 484 4306

[tietopalvelu@ulapland.fi](mailto:tietopalvelu@ulapland.fi)



UNIVERSITY OF LAPLAND  
LAPIN YLIOPISTO

### Library of Statistics

Information service

P.O. Box 2B, FI-00022 Tilastokeskus

Phone +358 9 1734 2285

[library@stat.fi](mailto:library@stat.fi)



Tilastokeskus  
Statistikcentralen  
Statistics Finland

### Lappeenranta Academic Library

P.O. Box 20, FI-53851 Lappeenranta

Phone +358 40 159 49 41

[kirjasto@lut.fi](mailto:kirjasto@lut.fi)



Open your mind. LUT.

Lappeenranta University of Technology

### Oulu University Library

P.O. Box 7500, FI-90014 Oulun yliopisto

Phone +358 8 553 3594

[eutieto@oulu.fi](mailto:eutieto@oulu.fi)



OULUN YLIOPISTO  
UNIVERSITY OF OULU

### Library of the Association of Finnish Local and Regional Authorities

P.O. Box 200, FI-00101 Helsinki

Phone +358 9 771 2202

[kirjasto@kuntaliitto.fi](mailto:kirjasto@kuntaliitto.fi)



Kuntaliitto  
Kommunförbundet

### Tampere University Library

P.O. Box 617, FI-33014 University of Tampere

Phone +358 40 190 4283

[yliopiston.kirjasto@uta.fi](mailto:yliopiston.kirjasto@uta.fi)



TAMPEREEN  
YLIOPISTO



00 800 67 89 10 11  
[europedirect.europa.eu](http://europedirect.europa.eu)

## EUROPEAN DOCUMENTATION CENTRES (EDC) IN FINLAND



Cover picture: Marcus Hansson



European Documentation Centres (EDC) maintain collections of EU publications, offer education in information retrieval and provide information retrieval services regarding the European Union. In Finland, there are 12 European Documentation Centres, which aim to promote and develop teaching and research on European integration. The European Documentation Centres are part of the Europe Direct Network [http://europa.eu/europedirect/index\\_en.htm](http://europa.eu/europedirect/index_en.htm), which in addition to Documentation Centres also has Europe Direct Information centres, EDIC.

## EU COLLECTIONS

The collections of European Documentation Centres include printed publications produced by the European Union and its institutions. The EU collections have been classified according to the classification system used in the library in question. The material is listed in the online catalogue of each library and in LINDA, the union catalogue of Finnish University Libraries <https://linda.linneanet.fi/>. EU collections contain both reference copies and circulating copies.

### EU collections include:

- **Legislative materials: treaties, agreements, statutes, directives and decisions**
- **Pre-legislative materials: legislative proposals and statements issued upon them**
- **Court decisions**
- **Books**
- **Periodicals**
- **Statistics**

## Legislation

The main source of information on EU legislation is the Official Journal of the European Union (OJ). The L series contains legislation and the C series Information, notices and preparatory EU legislation. Issues of the L and C series since 1952 are available in the EU legal database EUR-Lex <http://eur-lex.europa.eu/en/index.htm>. The journal also publishes the supplement S series containing calls for tenders. The S series is available in Ted – Tenders Electronic Daily database <http://ted.europa.eu>.

The index for legislation is available in the EUR-Lex database under Directory of European Union legislation in force <http://eur-lex.europa.eu/en/legis/latest/index.htm>. The founding treaties of the European Union can also be found in EUR-Lex as well as the European Commission document series, the legal praxis of the European court of justice and the consolidated legislation of the collection.

You can search the national statutes databases of the EU member states via the N-Lex-portal [http://eur-lex.europa.eu/n-lex/index\\_en.htm](http://eur-lex.europa.eu/n-lex/index_en.htm). The portal also contains in-

formation on the content of these national databases and the different search possibilities. When searching in a foreign language the multilingual EuroVoc thesaurus can be helpful <http://eurovoc.europa.eu/drupal/?q=node>.

## Legislative proposals

Legislative proposals are available in EUR-Lex <http://eur-lex.europa.eu/en/prep/latest/index.htm>, Pre-Lex <http://ec.europa.eu/prelex/apcnet.cfm?CL=en> and OEIL <http://www.europarl.europa.eu/oeil/home/home.do> databases. Commission legislative proposals, so-called COM documents are numbered according to year and issue, for example, COM (96) 120.

Minutes of parliamentary meetings, resolutions, written questions and committee reports and other documents since 2001 are available in the European Parliament Register of Documents [www.europarl.europa.eu/RegWeb/application/registre/listParlDoc.faces](http://www.europarl.europa.eu/RegWeb/application/registre/listParlDoc.faces).

Statements and other documents of the Economic and Social Commission are available at <http://www.eesc.europa.eu/?i=portal.en.documents>. The statements and other documents of the Committee of Regions <http://www.cor.europa.eu/> are available in the RED-document register at <http://cor.europa.eu/red/en/search.htm>.

## Court decisions

The decisions of the Court of Justice of the European Union, the General Court of the European Union and the Civil Service Tribunal are published in the Eur-Lex database and the homepage of the Court of Justice of the European Union <http://www.curia.europa.eu>.

## Statistics

The Statistical Office of the European Union is responsible for publishing EU statistics (the Statistical Office of the European Union, Eurostat). Eurostat databases and statistical publications are available free of charge at <http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu>. The European Statistical Data Support (ESDS) provides help and guidance to Internet users of European statistical data. In Finland, the support

services are available from the Library of Statistics and its EU-statistics information service. It also provides access to all printed and electronic Eurostat publications. The collections of other European Documentation Centres also contain printed Eurostat statistics. PDF files on Statistics are also available at Eurostat and the EU Bookshop.

## Publications

The EU Publications Office is responsible for publishing the publications of EU institutions, specialized agencies and other bodies. The EU publications published by or through the Publications Office are listed, indexed and archived via the EU Bookshop service. The EU Bookshop Digital Library contains all the publications published by the Publications Office since 1952. They are available as PDF files free of charge at <http://bookshop.europa.eu/>.

## Databases

EU information and the EU databases are available on the European Union home page <http://europa.eu/>. Most of the EU databases are free of charge, but libraries may also offer access to commercial EU databases. Databases available at Finnish university libraries may be accessed via the Nelli portal at <http://www.nelliportaali.fi>.

## Information services and information retrievals

Services provided by European Documentation Centres include commissioned information retrievals. The commissions may range from the search of factual information to extensive literary surveys. The results may be delivered to the customer in the form of reference information, which enables the customer to borrow the publications or order copies of the documents.

European Documentation Centres also provide presentations of their services and teach the use of EU resources. For presentations and teaching sessions contact the person in charge of the centre.